FERGUS FALLS
TAKE A 30-MINUTE WALK TO...

LAKE REGION
HEALTHCARE




POINTS OF INTEREST

First National Bank Building
Constructed in 1881, this was the city’s
first brick building. It later housed the
Corner Bar, a longtime city instution.

Central Dam and Powerhouse
Located where George Wright built the
city’s first dam in 1870, Central Dam
generates 500 kilowatts of electricity.

Northern Pacific Depot

Rebuilt in 1919 following the devastating
tornado that swept through the city, the
depot is undergoing a rebirth thanks to
the efforts of local developers.

Public Library & NP Park

Lake Region Healthcare Campus

Edward J. Devitt Federal Building
Originally half its current size, the 1903
post office was expanded in 1932 with
a matching southern addition.

River Inn

For years after its opening in 1929, the
River Inn served as the social center of
Fergus Falls. It now houses over 30 apart-
ments and ground-floor businesses,
including the Lake Region Arts Council.

For more information about these and other
historical landmarks in Fergus Falls, please
contact the Otter Tail County Historical Society
at 218-736-6038 or www.otchs.org.

PARTICIPATING WORKSITES

The “Take a Walk” map series was developed
with assistance from the Victor Lundeen
Company, A Center for the Arts, Springboard
for the Arts, the Lake Region Arts Council,
and is supported by the Community Wellness
Grant, Minnesota Department of Health.




